
 
 
 
 
 

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 
 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
 
 
 
DATE: August 4, 2025 
 
TO: Duke Fernandez, Hearing Officer, Development Services Department 
 
FROM:  John Norris, Development Project Manager, Development Services Department 
 
SUBJECT: Hearing Officer meeting on August 6, 2025, Item #1 – Coastal Development Permit 

PMT No. 3290108, 4941 Coronado Ave – Project No. PRJ-1115323 
 
________________________________________________________ 
 
The below and attached addition is for the Hearing Officer meeting on August 6, 2025, Item #1 – 
Coastal Development Permit – Project No. PRJ-1115323. 
 
Staff Report:  
  
Please be advised that the Notice of Exemption (NOE) was inadvertently filed prematurely on 
December 13, 2024, and the project was determined to be categorically exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA guidelines section 15301 (Existing Facilities). The 
environmental determination was made on December 13, 2024, and the opportunity for appeal of 
the environmental determination ended on December 30, 2024. 
 
A copy of the Notice of Right to Appeal (NORA) previously posted for this item is attached. This NORA 
is presented and provided now with the specifics of the environmental determination stated therein. 
 
 
Attachment: Notice of Right to Appeal 
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